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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Admin nht; SUR; assignments

Cc: Chloe; LEE KATIE

Subject: RE: SLK4785S CLAIMING XE297A DOA 09.04.18

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

We are waiting for the survey report from surveyor. 

 

Dear Shiau Chan/Catherine, 

 

Please let us have the survey report soonest possible. 

 

Thank You. 

 
Warmest Regards 

Jenny Lew 

Claims Department 

United Overseas Insurance Limited 

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909     
Main  • (65) 6222 7733 | DID • (65) 6490 9329  | Fax • (65) 6327 3869  |  Email • jennylew@uoi.com.sg 

 
UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, 
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily 
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group. 

 

From: Admin nht [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July, 2018 10:50 AM 

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg> 

Cc: Chloe <chloe@nhtmotor.com>; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: SLK4785S CLAIMING XE297A DOA 09.04.18 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Your Ref: M11D03681804 

 

Hi Jenny 

 

Please advice your offer and revert for close case,thanks. 

 

 

 


